# **TURWESTON PARISH COUNCIL**

### NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

To: ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that a meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Turweston Village Hall on

## TUESDAY 19 MARCH 2019 at 6.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby requested to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder.

Dated 13 March 2019

Heather Sime - Clerk to the Parish Council

H. M. Sonie

**Public Forum:** Public question time on issues on this agenda or to raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. The time allocated is approximately 10 minutes or at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting.

## **AGENDA**

**Approx time:** 

1. Apologies for absence:

6.30

2. Declarations of Interest:

To declare any personal/prejudicial interests on agenda items.

3. Minutes:

To consider the approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2019 (previously circulated).

- 4. County Councillor & District Councillor Reports:
- 5. Matters Arising from Minutes:

7.10

- 6. Parish Roads/Paths/Verges:
- 7. To report on Planning:

### **Applications:**

**18/04398/APP** – Hillside Top Stables, Turweston Hill Farm. Erection of equestrian aqua rehabilitation unit (plunge pool) and associated works. **Application withdrawn 19/00412/ATC** - Village Hall Main Street Turweston Buckinghamshire NN13 5JU. Cut back Yew Tree to a height of 1.50 metres.

**19/00439/APP –** 1 High Elms, Oatleys Road, Turweston. Demolish garage and erect single storey rear and side extension. **No objection.** 

**19/00554/ATC** – The Post Office, Main Street, Turweston. Cherry 10004 - Group of 4 trees prune 1-2 m clear of shed and house, crown lift the tallest trees to 2 m all round.

**19/00559/ATC** – Turweston Manor, Main Street, Turweston. Unknown Species 8510 - Crown clean remove dead, damaged and hung up branches from crown and prune 2 m clearance from building.

**19/00551/ATC** – The Orchard House, Main Street, Turweston. Willow 10005 - Crown lift to 3 m all round, prune 1-2 m clear of shed and crown clean removing all dead, damaged and hung up branches. Yew 10006 - Crown clean removing all dead, damaged and hung up branches. Unknown Species 10007 - Fell at waist height small tree trained to grow over one side of arch, support has failed for archway over the path. Lime 5522 - Crown lift to 2.5 m all round and hedge cut shrubs back to boundary.

**19/00562/ATC** – Court Cottage, Main Street, Turweston. Cherry 7365 - Crown lift to prevent trees contacting neighbouring garage. Sycamore 7366 - Crown lift to prevent trees contacting neighbouring garage. Cherry 7368 - Fell and remove due to lower stem decay, caused Ganoderma. Cypress 7369 - Crown clean, remove dead, damaged and hung up branches. Yew 7371 - Fell and remove young tree growing out of the wall (out grown location). Cypress 7994 - Crown clean, remove dead, damaged and hung up branches, failed limbs facing barn building.

**19/00558/ATC** – Northfield House, Main Street, Turweston. Ash 8334 - Remove 2 of the low main structural limbs road side. One is growing around and through the wires the limb has Inonotus Hispidus bracket on. Cypress 8336 - Crown clean remove all dead, damaged and hung up branches. Maple 8337 - Fell at ground level, compressed main union containing decay fungi.

**19/00561/ATC** – 3 Manor Cottages, Main Street, Turweston. Yew 11526 - Group of 3 trees 2 Yew and 1 Cherry by side gate, prune 0.5 m clear of wall and crown lift over path to a height of 2 m. Pollard cherry at 3-4 m and leave as a habitat pole %90 of the crown is dead.

#### **Decisions:**

**18/03930/ATP** - Northfield House Main Street Turweston. Crown thin to group of 9 Sycamore trees and fell 1 Sycamore. **Consent granted.** 

### 8. HS2 Rail Link update:

7.30

#### 9. To report on the Playing Field:

- 9.1 Inspection report and actions arising.
- 9.2 Mole eradication.
- **10. To report on other Organisations**: For report only.
- 10.1 Buckingham LAF meeting, Thursday 7 February 2019.
- 10.2 South Northants Parishes Together, Monday 28 January 2019.
- 10.3 Parish Liaison Meeting, 27 March 2019.

#### 11. To report on Turweston Airfield (TA):

## 12. To report on the Accounts:

7.45

- 12.1 To report on 2018/19 accounts and payments (previously circulated).
- 12.2 To compare/approve expenditure relating to the budget (statement previously circulated).
- 12.3 To approve movement of funds from Treasurer's Account to Business Account.

### 13. Information Policy:

To receive and adopt the Information Policy (draft model previously circulated as prepared by NALC).

14.	Annual Parish Meeting:
	To confirm invitees to the APM, and other arrangement

- 15. Matters raised by Councillors:
- 16. Clerk's Correspondence:
- 17. To confirm the date of the next meeting: 8.30